
From: Finley Turnbow
To: Saldivar, Christina; McAuliffe, Mary; r5hearingclerk
Cc: Mina Starsiak; Terri.Czajka@icemiller.com
Subject: Two Chicks and a Hammer - TSCA-05-2022-0004
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 9:55:44 AM
Attachments: EPA Fine Payment Confirmation 4192022.PNG

Chrstina and Mary,

Please see payment confirmation for our penalty attached. Let me know if you need anything
further.

All my best,

-- 
Finley Turnbow |  Chief of Staff
Two Chicks and a Hammer
P  314.616.2556 W  2chicksandahammer.com
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Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
2 messages

notification via TCH Accounting <accounting@twochicksandahammer cor> Tue, Apr 19, 2022 at 1013 AM
Reply-To: noffication@pay. oov
To: accounting@wochicksandahammer com

B= An offcial email of the United States govemment

Pay.gov

‘Your payment has been submitted to the designated govemment agency through Pay.gov and the details are below. Please note that this is just a confimation of transaction submission. To confirm that the payment processed as expected. you may refer
1o your bank statement on the scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this payment, you wil need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest converence.

‘Appiication Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 26VP7NCT
‘Agency Tracking ID: 76228589395

‘Account Holder Name: Two Chicks and a Hammer
Transaction Type: ACH Debit

Transaction Amount: 540,000.00

Payment Date: 04/20/2032

Account Type: Business Checking
Routing Number: 071621391
‘Account Number: *===+=+-5613

‘Transaction Date: 0411912022 10:13:20 AM EDT
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.
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